

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 57
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL	58 - 59
NOTICES OF ASSIGNMENT	60 - 62
NOTICE OF MERGER	63
NOTICES OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR	64 - 66
NOTICES OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR	67
NOTICE OF AMENDMENT	68
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION	69
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CANCELLATION	70
NOTICES OF ANSWER TO OPPOSITION	71 - 72
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	73 - 77

NOTE:

CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Edition)

_ •••_

APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 7, 2010, by IP APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT LLC., of 2711 Centerville Road, Suit 400, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A., through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

IPAD

in respect of:-

International Class 9 for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; computer gaming (a) machines, microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drives, adapters [electricity], adapter cards, connectors [electricity] and drives [disk] for computers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; MP3 and other digital format audio players; hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, electronic personal organizers, electronic personal notepads; mobile digital electronic devices, global positioning system (GPS) devices, telephones; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; facsimile machines, answering machines, cameras, videophones, telephone-based information retrieval software and hardware; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); hand held computers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; tablet computers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; personal digital assistants for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; electronic organizers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; electronic notepads for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; computer software for the redirection of messages, Internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; chips (DNA), chips [integrated circuits], pre-recorded CD5, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs, blank computer discs, blank optical discs, blank record disks; dynamic random access memory (DRAM), RAM (random access memory) card read only memory to now read RAM (random access memory) card, RAM (random access memory) card; solid state drives; computer; cases adapted for MP3 players; cases adapted for hand held computers and tablet computers; cases adapted for personal digital assistants; cases adapted for global positioning system (GPS) devices; cases adapted for electronic organizers and electronic notepads; computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drives, adapters, adapter cards, connectors and drivers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer software; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database

synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for the redirection of messages, internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications; accessories, user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; blank hard drives for computers; miniature hard disk drive storage units; pre-recorded vinyl records, audio tapes, audio-video tapes, audio video cassettes, audio video discs; audio tapes, all being sold together with booklets; CD-ROMs; digital versatile discs; mouse pads; batteries, electric; rechargeable electric batteries; battery chargers; chargers for electric batteries; headphones; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, microphones; audio cassette recorders and players, video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital versatile disc recorders and players, digital audio tape recorders and players; radios; video cameras; audio, video, and digital mixers; radio transmitters; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording and reproducing apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain cameras and/or video cameras; mobile telephone covers; mobile telephone cases; mobile telephone cases made of leather or imitations of leather; mobile telephone covers made of cloth or textile materials; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain MP3 players, hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, global positioning system (GPS) devices, electronic organizers and electronic notepads;

(b) International Class 28 for toys; playing cards; units for playing electronic games other than those adapted for use with an external display screen monitor; toy musical boxes; toy musical instruments; toy record players for playing tunes and cassettes; battery operated toys; electronic toys; electric computer games, other than those adapted for use with television receivers; electrical and electronic amusement apparatus [automatic, coin/counter freed]; electronic games being automatic, coin-freed or counter-freed, other than those adapted for use with television receivers; hand-held electronic games and apparatus, other that those adapted for use with television receiver only; video games other those adapted for use with television receivers only; automatic and coin-operated amusement machines; computer game apparatus other than coin operated or those adapted for use with television receivers; video and computer game programs; electronically operated toys; interactive game programs; stand alone video game machines incorporating a means of display; toy computers [not working]; toy mobile telephones [not working]; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6787.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 22, 2010, by APPLE INC., of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California 95014, U.S.A., through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

IBOOKS

in respect of International Class 9 for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; computer gaming machines, microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drivers, adapters, adapter cards, connectors and drivers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer keyboards, computer memories, computer operating programs, recorded, computer peripheral devices, computer programmes [programs], recorded, computer programs [downloadable software], computer software, recorded, computers, printers for use with computers, computer game programs; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, telephony management software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, telephony management software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, telephony management software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, telephony management software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, telephony software, telephony software, telephony software, telephony software, telephony software, telephony software, teleph

computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for the redirection of messages, internet email, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; handheld digital electronic devices and software related thereto; mp3 and other digital format audio players; hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, electronic organizers, electronic notepads; mobile digital electronic devices, global positioning system (GPS) devices, telephones; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; facsimile machines, answering machines, cameras, videophones, telephone-based information retrieval software and hardware; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; electronic pens [visual display units], electronic pocket translators, electronic publications, downloadable, electronic notice boards; telegraphs [apparatus], telemeters, telephone apparatus, telephone receivers, telephone transmitters, telephone wires, portable telephones, teleprompters, telegraph wires; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; DNA chips, chips [integrated circuits], compact discs [read-only memory], optical discs, disk drives for computers, disks, magnetic, compact disc [audio-video]; random access memory, read only memory; solid state memory apparatus; computer and electronic games; user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; apparatus for data storage; hard drives; miniature hard disk drive storage units; audio video discs, CD-ROMs, and digital versatile discs; mouse pads; battery chargers, batteries, electric; rechargeable batteries; headphones; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; personal stereos; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; monitoring apparatus electric, monitors [computer hardware], monitors [computer programs]; computer peripheral devices; personal stereo speaker apparatus; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording and reproducing apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, multiple speaker units used for computers, computer software, computer application software for mobile phones, portable media players and hand held computers; microphones; digital audio and video devices; audio cassette recorders and players, video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital versatile disc recorders and players, digital audio tape recorders and players; digital music and/or video players; radios; video cameras; audio, video, and digital mixers; radio transmitters; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with multimedia functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with interactive functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all of the aforesaid goods; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; covers, bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain all of the aforesaid goods, made of leather, imitations of leather, cloth, or textile materials.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on January 25, 2010, under number 41872 in Trinidad and Tobago.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6914.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

$(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 27, 2010, by ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC, of Weston Centre, 10 Grosvenor Street, London W1K 4QY, United Kingdom, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Ltd., The Volta Building, Goal Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OVALTEENIES

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; honey, treacle; yeast in pill form, not for medical use, baking-powder; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; ice; cookies, petit-beurre biscuits, pastries, biscuits, crackers; powder for making beverages containing cocoa; beverages with a cocoa base; cereal-based snack food; muesli biscuits; cakes; spread pastes containing malt; food preparations in powdered or tablet form comprised principally of malt and cocoa, the malt predominating.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6928.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 3, 2010, by Frigorificos De Guatemala, Sociedad Anónima, of Calzada Aguilar Batres, 35-35 zona 12, Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.4.18,24;29.1.1

in the colors red (Pantone 485), 75% red (Pantone 485), blue (Pantone 280), yellow (Pantone 124), in respect of International Class 29 for pork meat.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the English translation of the Spanish words "Granja del Sol" is "Sun Farm".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6954.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6977.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



^{(3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> issue)

in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6978.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the Spanish words "Galletas Princesa" when translated to the English language are "Princess Cookies".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Galletas" separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6979.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

```
(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)
```

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6980.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

$(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6981.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6982.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PizKas

in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6983.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

$(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6984.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6985.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.1,4,11;29.1.3,5

in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

 $^{(3^{}rd} issue)$

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6986.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.5.19,20;27.5.1,4;29.1.3

in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6987.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2010, by Molinos Valle del Cibao, C. Por A., of Kilometer 5, Duarte Highway, Santiago de los Caballeros, Dominican Republic, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 27.5.1,4;29.1.3,4

in respect of International Class 30 for flour for food, cereal preparations, cereal-based snack food, cookies, bread, confectionery and crackers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the Spanish word "Aviva" when translated to the English language is "Intensify".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6988.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 24, 2010, by ASSOCIATED BRITISH FOODS PLC, of Weston Centre, 10 Grosvenor Street, London W1K 4QY, United Kingdom, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Ltd., The Volta Building, Goal Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OVALTINE

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 29 for meat, fish, not live poultry, not live and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food; jams; eggs, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; potato crisps; malted milk beverages, milk predominating;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; honey, treacle; yeast in pill form, not for medical use, baking-powder; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; ice; cookies, petit-beurre biscuits, pastries, biscuits, crackers; chocolate-based beverages, cocoa-based beverages, coffee-based beverages, flavorings, other than essential oils for beverages, tea-based beverages; powder for making beverages containing cocoa; beverages with a cocoa base; cereal-based snack food; muesli biscuits; cakes; spread pastes containing malt;
- (c) International Class 32 for mineral water [beverages] and aerated water and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit nectars, nonalcoholic and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages; malt based preparations for making beverages; powder containing malt for making beverages; malt based non-alcoholic beverages.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6996.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 15, 2010, by KINEA INTERNACIONAL S.A., of Edificio Cofrisa 9, Local 7-A, Zona Libre De Colon, Panama, through its agent Morales & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 27 Cor. Gabourel & Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GUIA

in respect of International Class 34 for absorbent paper for tobacco pipes; ashtrays for smokers; books of cigarette papers; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigar holders; cigarette cases; cigarette filters; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarette tips; cigarettes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; cigarillos; cigares; firestones; gas containers for cigar lighters; humidors; lighters for smokers; match boxes; match holders; matches; mouthpieces for cigarette holders; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; pipe racks for tobacco pipes; snuff; snuff boxes; spittoons for tobacco users; tips of yellow amber for cigar and cigarette holders; tobacco; tobacco jars; tobacco pipes; tobacco pouches.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the Spanish word "Guia" when translated to the English language is "Guidance or Directory".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7077.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 23, 2010, by The Procter & Gamble Company, of One Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, U.S.A., through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Goal Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

PRO-UNIDAS

in respect of International Class 41 for charitable services program designed namely to providing programs, academic, educational and vocational guidance, mentoring disadvantaged women to fight social issues.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use in Belize.

The applicant claims that the Spanish word "Unidas" when translated to the English language is "United".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7119.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the October 13, 2010, by Gloria S.A. of Av.Republica de Panamá 2461, Urb. Sta. Catalina, 13 Lima, Peru, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Goal Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

YOGURELLO

in respect of:-

(a) International Class 29 for milk and dairy products in general;

- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; honey, treacle; yeast in pill form, not for medical use; baking-powder; cooking salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice;
- (c) International Class 32 for beers; mineral water [beverages], aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7179.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 12, 2010, by THE COCA–COLA COMPANY, of One Coca-Cola Plaza, Atlanta, Georgia 30313, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.15.5;27.5.1,4

in respect of International Class 32 for beerS; mineral water [beverages] and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juice beverages [non-alcoholic] and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Energy Drink" separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7274.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 10, 2010, by Abbott Laboratories, of 100 Abbott Park Road, Abbott Park, Illinois 60064-6008, U.S.A., through its agent HILBORNE, HAWKIN & CO., of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1,4

in respect of International Class 44 for providing health information on the topic of diagnosing and treating feeding difficulties in infants and children by means of pre-recorded DVD's, downloadable files, downloadable MP3 files, MP3 recordings, printed materials, websites, webcasts and podcasts.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the services mentioned.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "for children" separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7286.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 3, 2010, by Godfrey Phillips India Ltd., of Four Square House, 49, Community Centre, New Friends Colony, New Delhi-110065, India, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

 $^{(3^{}rd} issue)$

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette, cigar, cut tobacco, cigarette lighter and ashtray.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7327.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 3, 2010, by Godfrey Phillips India Ltd., of Four Square House, 49, Community Centre, New Friends Colony, New Delhi-110065, India through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLACK JACK

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette, cigar, cut tobacco, cigarette lighter and ashtray.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7328.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

$(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 3, 2010, by PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MARLBORO WHERE SMOOTH TASTE BEGINS

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products namely cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; snus; tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; smokers' articles namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7330.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 3, 2010, by PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MARLBORO TRUE FLAVOR

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products namely cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; snus; tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; smokers' articles namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7331.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 16, 2010, by The Kong Company, LLC, of 16191-D Table Mountain Parkway, Golden, Colorado 80403-1641, U.S.A., through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25

in respect of International Class 28 for toys for domestic pets.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7376.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 9, 2010, by FAGE DAIRY PROCESSING INDUSTRY S.A., of 35, Hermou Street Metamorfossi, Athens, GR-14452, Greece, through its agent Hilborne, Hawkin & Co. Ltd., of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CFE(6):27.5.1,25 in respect of International Class 29 for dairy products, namely, yogurt.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the mark $\Phi A \Gamma E$ depicts the letters "FAGE" in Greek letters, which has no English translation.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7389.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of April, 2011.

^{(3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> issue)

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 29, 2010, by Vinprom Peshtera SA, of 5 Dunav Blvd, 4000 Plovdiv, Bulgaria, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FLIRT

in respect of International Class 33 for wines; liquers; distilled beverages; spirits [beverages]; Vodka; gin; whiskey; rum; tequila; brandy; vermouth; grappa.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7418.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 29, 2010, by MEDA AB, of Pipers väg 2 A, 170 09 Solna, Sweden, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TRIOBE

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical vitamins; vitamin food supplement.

The applicant claims that this mark is not in use in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7419.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

$(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 18, 2010, by SISCO TEXTILES N.V., of Kaya W.F.G. (Jombi) Mensing 14, Willemstad, Curaçao, Netherlands, Antilles, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

O'NEILL

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for bleaching preparations for laundry use; other substances for laundry use; namely, washing powders, fabric softeners; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices; sun tanning oils and sun tanning creams; hair care products namely hair shampoo, hair conditioner, hair gel, hairspray;
- (b) International Class 9 for headphones; remote controls for MP3's; nautical, surveying, photographic, optical weighing, measuring, emergency (life-saving) and teaching apparatus and instruments; rulers [measuring instruments]; apparatus for recording,

transmitting and reproducing sound or images; magnetic recording media, including video cassettes, audio CDs, CD-ROMs, CD-Is, laser disks, optical disks and CDs for photographs; sound recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing and computer equipment; fire extinguishers; sunglasses; spectacles; spectacle frames and accessories not included in other classes, such as lenses for sunglasses, spectacle cords and cases; diving suits; dry suits for diving and underwater swimming; diving goggles and masks for underwater sports; wet and dry suits for diving and underwater swimming; underwater breathing apparatus; protective clothing for aquatic pursuits; life jackets; protective helmets; gloves for protection against accidents; diving gloves;

- International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys; jewellery and watches coated with or made from precious metals; precious stones; watches, clocks;
- (d) International Class 16 for notebooks, agendas, wrapping paper, pens [office requisites], pencil cases, pencil sharpeners, erasers, loose-leaf binders, self-adhesive labels; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites, except furniture; instructional and teaching material, except apparatus; printers' type; printing blocks; books, newspapers, calendars, posters, writing pads, pencils, pen cases; advertising materials [printed matter];
- (e) International Class 18 for leather and imitation leather; handbags, school bags, tote bags, waist wallets, belt bags, suitcases, travel bags, sports bags, beach bags, rucksacks; umbrellas and parasols; pocket wallets and purses; animal skins and hides; walking sticks; whips and saddlery.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 20, 2009 under number 008499782 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6611.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 18, 2010, by Sisco Textiles N.V., of Kaya W.F.G. (Jombi) Mensing 14, Willemstad, Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.2,12 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 25 for shirts, tee-shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, pants, shorts, bermuda shorts, skirts, dresses, pullovers, vests, jackets [clothing], overcoats, waist coats, blouses, undershirts, swimsuits, skiwear, mittens, gloves [clothing], socks, stockings, hosiery and maillots; hoods [clothing], hats, caps [headwear] and cap peaks; slippers and gymnastics shoes, leisure shoes, snow boots, booties for water sports, oriental slippers, sandals; wet suits; rash guards;
- (b) International Class 28 for sporting articles for surfing and skiing, namely, snowboards, surfboards, sailboards, windsurfing boards; bags especially designed for the storage of surfboards, wakeboards, snowboards and waterskis; parts for surfboards, sailboards, windsurfing boards, wakeboards, snowboards, and waterskis, namely, mast feet, masts, dagger boards, skegs, footloops, inhauls, outhauls, overhauls and battens;
- (c) International Class 35 for retail sale services relating to clothing, such as sports and leisure clothing, and water sports, such as surfing, aforementioned services rendered by electronic means or not; marketing and, advertising; business management in support of the commercialization of products and services within the framework of "e-commerce"; administrative handling of electronically placed orders; business intermediary services in the trade of products, also within the framework of services rendered by wholesale companies; logistic consultancy and planning relating to business organization; project development for business organization; commercial project management; business management consultancy; publicity and sales promotion; organization of exhibitions, fairs and other events for commercial or publicity purposes.

^{(2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> issue)

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 20, 2009 under number 008499816 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6612.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 18, 2010, by Sisco Textiles N.V., of Kaya W.F.G. (Jombi) Mensing 14, Willemstad, Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.2,12 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for bleaching preparations for laundry use; other substances for laundry use, namely, washing powders, fabric softeners; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices; sun tanning oils and sun tanning creams; hair care products namely hair shampoo, hair conditioner, hair gel, hairspray;
- (b) International Class 9 for headphones; remote controls for MP3's; nautical, surveying, photographic, optical weighing, measuring, emergency (life-saving) and teaching apparatus and instruments; rulers [measuring instruments]; apparatus for recording, transmitting and reproducing sound or images; magnetic recording media, including video cassettes, audio CDs, CD-ROMs, CD-Is, laser disks, optical disks and CDs for photographs; sound recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing and computer equipment; fire extinguishers; sunglasses; spectacles; spectacle frames and accessories not included in other classes, such as lenses for sunglasses, spectacle cords and cases; diving suits; dry suits for diving and underwater swimming; diving goggles and masks for underwater sports; wet and dry suits for diving and underwater swimming; underwater breathing apparatus; protective clothing for aquatic pursuits; life jackets; protective helmets; gloves for protection against accidents; diving gloves;
- International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys; jewellery and watches coated with or made from precious metals; precious stones; watches, clocks;
- (d) International Class 16 for notebooks, agendas, wrapping paper, pens [office requisites], pencil cases, pencil sharpeners, erasers, loose-leaf binders, self-adhesive labels; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites, except furniture; instructional and teaching material, except apparatus; printers' type; printing blocks; books, newspapers, calendars, posters, writing pads, pencils, pen cases; advertising materials [printed matter];
- (e) International Class 18 for leather and imitation leather; handbags, school bags, tote bags, waist wallets, belt bags, suitcases, travel bags, sports bags, beach bags, rucksacks; umbrellas and parasols; pocket wallets and purses; animal skins and hides; walking sticks; whips and saddlery.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 20, 2009 under number 008499816 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6613.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 18, 2010, by Sisco Textiles N.V., of Kaya W.F.G. (Jombi) Mensing 14, Willemstad, Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

O'NEILL

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 25 for shirts, tee-shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, pants, shorts, bermuda shorts, skirts, dresses, pullovers, vests, jackets [clothing], overcoats, waist coats, blouses, undershirts, swimsuits, skiwear, mittens, gloves [clothing], socks, stockings, hosiery and maillots; hoods [clothing], hats, caps [headwear] and cap peaks; slippers and gymnastics shoes, leisure shoes, snow boots, booties for water sports, oriental slippers, sandals; wet suits; rash guards;
- (b) International Class 28 for sporting articles for surfing and skiing, namely, snowboards, surfboards, sailboards, windsurfing boards; bags especially designed for the storage of surfboards, wakeboards, snowboards and waterskis; parts for surfboards, sailboards, windsurfing boards, wakeboards, snowboards, and waterskis, namely, mast feet, masts, dagger boards, skegs, footloops, inhauls, outhauls, overhauls and battens;
- (c) International Class 35 for retail sale services relating to clothing, such as sports and leisure clothing, and water sports, such as surfing, aforementioned services rendered by electronic means or not; marketing and, advertising; business management in support of the commercialization of products and services within the framework of "e-commerce"; administrative handling of electronically placed orders; business intermediary services in the trade of products, also within the framework of services rendered by wholesale companies; logistic consultancy and planning relating to business organization; project development for business organization; commercial project management; business management consultancy; publicity and sales promotion; organization of exhibitions, fairs and other events for commercial or publicity purposes.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 20, 2009 under number 008499816 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6614.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 18, 2010, by SISCO TEXTILES N.V., of Kaya W.F.G. (Jombi) Mensing 14, Willemstad, Curaçao, Netherlands, Antilles, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.2,12 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for bleaching preparations for laundry use; other substances for laundry use, namely, washing powders, fabric softeners; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices; sun tanning oils and sun tanning creams; hair care products namely hair shampoo, hair conditioner, hair gel, hairspray;
- (b) International Class 9 for headphones; remote controls for MP3's; nautical, surveying, photographic, optical weighing, measuring, emergency (life-saving) and teaching apparatus and instruments; rulers [measuring instruments]; apparatus for recording,

 $^{(2^{}nd} issue)$

transmitting and reproducing sound or images; magnetic recording media, including video cassettes, audio CDs, CD-ROMs, CD-Is, laser disks, optical disks and CDs for photographs; sound recording disks; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing and computer equipment; fire extinguishers; sunglasses; spectacles; spectacle frames and accessories not included in other classes, such as lenses for sunglasses, spectacle cords and cases; diving suits; dry suits for diving and underwater swimming; diving goggles and masks for underwater sports; wet and dry suits for diving and underwater swimming; underwater breathing apparatus; protective clothing for aquatic pursuits; life jackets; protective helmets; gloves for protection against accidents; diving gloves;

- International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys; jewellery and watches coated with or made from precious metals; precious stones; watches, clocks;
- (d) International Class 16 for notebooks, agendas, wrapping paper, pens [office requisites], pencil cases, pencil sharpeners, erasers, loose-leaf binders, self-adhesive labels; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites, except furniture; instructional and teaching material, except apparatus; printers' type; printing blocks; books, newspapers, calendars, posters, writing pads, pencils, pen cases; advertising materials [printed matter];
- (e) International Class 18 for leather and imitation leather; handbags, school bags, tote bags, waist wallets, belt bags, suitcases, travel bags, sports bags, beach bags, rucksacks; umbrellas and parasols; pocket wallets and purses; animal skins and hides; walking sticks; whips and saddlery.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 20, 2009 under number 008501141 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6615.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 18, 2010, by Sisco Textiles N.V., of Kaya W.F.G. (Jombi) Mensing 14, Willemstad, Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.2,12 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 25 for shirts, tee-shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, pants, shorts, bermuda shorts, skirts, dresses, pullovers, vests, jackets [clothing], overcoats, waist coats, blouses, undershirts, swimsuits, skiwear, mittens, gloves [clothing], socks, stockings, hosiery and maillots; hoods [clothing], hats, caps [headwear] and cap peaks; slippers and gymnastics shoes, leisure shoes, snow boots, booties for water sports, oriental slippers, sandals; wet suits; rash guards;
- (b) International Class 28 for sporting articles for surfing and skiing, namely, snowboards, surfboards, sailboards, windsurfing boards; bags especially designed for the storage of surfboards, wakeboards, snowboards and waterskis; parts for surfboards, sailboards, windsurfing boards, wakeboards, snowboards, and waterskis, namely, mast feet, masts, dagger boards, skegs, footloops, inhauls, outhauls, overhauls and battens;
- (c) International Class 35 for retail sale services relating to clothing, such as sports and leisure clothing, and water sports, such as surfing, aforementioned services rendered by electronic means or not; marketing and, advertising; business management in support of the commercialization of products and services within the framework of "e-commerce"; administrative handling of electronically placed orders; business intermediary services in the trade of products, also within the framework of services rendered by wholesale companies; logistic consultancy and planning relating to business organization; project development for business organization; commercial project management; business management consultancy; publicity and sales promotion; organization of exhibitions, fairs and other events for commercial or publicity purposes.

 $^{(2^{}nd} issue)$

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 20, 2009 under number 008501141 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6616.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 8, 2010, by FUNDACIÓN UN TECHO PARA MI PAÍS, of Departmental No. 440, San Joaquín, Santiago, Chile, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

UN TECHO PARA MI PAIS

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 36 for charitable fundraising services and non profit collection services;
- (b) International Class 37 for construction services of houses; houses construction information services; building of houses supervision services; rental of construction equipment; building demolition services;
- (c) International Class 45 for internet-based social networking services; on-line social networking services; providing a social networking website at which a user can give charitable gifts to others; providing counseling and information in the field of improvement of social skills; providing information concerning charitable causes and humanitarian efforts in the field of social justice; providing on-line computer databases and online-searchable databases in the field of social networking.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the services mentioned.

The applicant claims that the words "UN TECHO PARA MI PAIS", when translated to the English language are "A SHELTER FOR OUR COUNTRY".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6756.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 15, 2010, by MERK KGaA, of Frankfurter StraBe 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

Merck Serono

in respect of:-

(a) International Class 10 for surgical apparatus and instruments for use in orthopedics, plastic surgery and oral surgery, house mark for medical apparatus and instruments, namely, hypodermic injectors, peak flow meters used to monitor and manage respiratory function in schematizations, drainage tubes for surgical and medical use, medical apparatus and instruments for mixing bone cement; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopedic articles, namely, macro porous and microphones ceramic bone implants for use in traumata, orthopedics, plastic surgery and oral surgery, implants for replacement and/or fixation of bone, surgical nonprotein implants containing artificial matter; sutures;

- (b) International Class 16 for printed matter, namely, books, manuals, pamphlets, magazine all relating to chemical, pharmaceutical and laboratory industry; business cards, stationery;
- (c) International Class 29 for meat; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables, jams; eggs, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (d) International Class 30 for allspice; almond confectionery; almond paste; aniseed; aromatic preparations for food; artificial coffee; baking powder; baking soda [bicarbonate of soda for cooking purposes]; crushed barley; husked barley; barley meal; bean meal; bee glue [propolis] for human consumption; beer vinegar; binding agents for ice cream [edible ices]; biscuits; bread; bread rolls; breadcrumbs; buns; cake paste; cake powder; cakes; candy for food; capers; caramels [candy]; celery salt; cereal preparations; cereal-based snack food; chewing gum, not for medical purposes; chicory [coffee substitute]; chips [cereal products]; chocolate; chocolate beverages with milk; chocolate-based beverages; chow-chow [condiment]; chutneys [condiments]; cinnamon [spice]; cloves [spice]; cocoa; cocoa beverages with milk; cocoa products; cocoa-based beverages; coffee; coffee beverages with milk; coffee flavorings [flavorings]; unroasted coffee; coffee-based beverages; condiments; confectionery; confectionery for decorating Christmas trees; cookies; cooking salt; corn flakes; corn flour; corn, milled; corn, roasted; couscous [semolina]; crackers; curry [spice]; custard; edible decorations for cakes; dressings for salad; edible ices; essences for foodstuffs, except etheric essences and essential oils; farinaceous foods; ferments for pastes; cornflakes; oat flakes; flavorings, other than essential oils; flavorings, other than essential oils, for beverages; flavorings, other than essential oils, for cakes; flour food; flourmilling products; fondants [confectionery]; frozen yogurt [confectionery ices]; fruit jellies [confectionery]; garden herbs, preserved [seasonings]; ginger [spice]; gingerbread; glucose for food; gluten for food; golden syrup; groats for human food; gruel, with a milk base, for food; halvah; hominy; hominy grits; honey; husked oats; ice cream; ice for refreshment; ice, natural or artificial; iced tea; infusions, not medicinal; ketchup [sauce]; leaven; liquorice [confectionery]; lozenges [confectionery]; macaroni; macaroons [pastry]; malt biscuits; malt extract for food; malt for human consumption; maltose; marzipan; mayonnaise; meat gravies; meat pies; meat tenderizers, for houshold purposes; mint for confectionery; molasses for food; muesli; mustard; mustard meal; noodles; nutmegs; oat-based food; oatmeal; crushed oats; pancakes; pasta; pastries; pasty; peanut confectionery; pepper; peppermint sweets; peppers [seasonings]; petit-beurre biscuits; petits fours [cakes]; pies; pizzas; popcorn; potato flour for food; powders for ice cream; pralines; propolis [bee glue] for human consumption; puddings; quiches; ravioli; relish [condiment]; rice; rice cakes; rice-based snack food; royal jelly for human consumption, not for medical purposes; rusks; saffron [seasoning]; sago; salt for preserving foodstuffs; sandwiches; sauces [condiments]; sausage binding materials; sea water for cooking; seasonings; semolina; sorbets [ices]; soya bean paste [condiment]; soya flour; soya sauce; spaghetti; spices; spring rolls; star aniseed; starch for food; stick liquorice [confectionery]; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; sushi; natural sweeteners; sweetmeats [candy]; tabbouleh; tacos; tapioca; tapioca flour for food; tarts; tea; teabased beverages; thickening agents for cooking foodstuffs; tomato sauce; tortillas; turmeric for food; unleavened bread; vanilla [flavoring] [flavouring]; vanillin [vanilla substitute]; vegetal preparations for use as coffee substitutes; vermicelli [noodles]; vinegar; waffles; weeds [condiment]; wheat flour; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; yeast in pill form, not for medical use;
- (e) International Class 35 for management of customer loyalty, incentive or promotional schemes; procurement of goods on behalf of others; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods in a convenience store; advertising; dissemination of advertising matter; accounting; personnel management consultancy; commercial and industrial management assistance; business information; provision of information for business purposes on the internet; market research; marketing studies; public relations; sales promotion for others; organizing commercial exhibitions; organizing technical exhibitions; demonstration of goods purchasing and transaction management; book keeping and statements of account, all relating to the purchase of and payment for aviation and automotive fuel and related services; accountancy and tax preparation services; for presentation of goods online for retail purposes; business advice on the purchase of goods for sale through convenience stores, service stations, take-away food counters, bakeries, cafes, restaurants, and vending machines; procurement of stock for retail stores; database management services; business process outsourcing services; customer relationship management services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on December 19, 2009 under number 30 2009 076 191.4/05 in Germany.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6887.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 15, 2010, by MERK KGaA, of Frankfurter StraBe 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 10 for surgical apparatus and instruments for use in orthopedics, plastic surgery and oral surgery, house mark for medical apparatus and instruments, namely, hypodermic injectors, peak flow meters used to monitor and manage respiratory function in schematizations, drainage tubes for surgical and medical use, medical apparatus and instruments for mixing bone cement; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopedic articles, namely, macro porous and microphones ceramic bone implants for use in traumata, orthopedics, plastic surgery and oral surgery, implants for replacement and/or fixation of bone, surgical nonprotein implants containing artificial matter; sutures;
- (b) International Class 16 for printed matter, namely, books, manuals, pamphlets, magazine all relating to chemical, pharmaceutical and laboratory industry; business cards, stationery;
- (c) International Class 29 for meat; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables, jams; eggs, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (d) International Class 30 for allspice; almond confectionery; almond paste; aniseed; aromatic preparations for food; artificial coffee; baking powder; baking soda [bicarbonate of soda for cooking purposes]; crushed barley; husked barley; barley meal; bean meal; bee glue [propolis] for human consumption; beer vinegar; binding agents for ice cream [edible ices]; biscuits; bread; bread rolls; breadcrumbs; buns; cake paste; cake powder; cakes; candy for food; capers; caramels [candy]; celery salt; cereal preparations; cereal-based snack food; chewing gum, not for medical purposes; chicory [coffee substitute]; chips [cereal products]; chocolate; chocolate beverages with milk; chocolate-based beverages; chow-chow [condiment]; chutneys [condiments]; cinnamon [spice]; cloves [spice]; cocoa; cocoa beverages with milk; cocoa products; cocoa-based beverages; coffee; coffee beverages with milk; coffee flavorings [flavorings]; unroasted coffee; coffee-based beverages; condiments; confectionery; confectionery for decorating Christmas trees; cookies; cooking salt; corn flakes; corn flour; corn, milled; corn, roasted; couscous [semolina]; crackers; curry [spice]; custard; edible decorations for cakes; dressings for salad; edible ices; essences for foodstuffs, except etheric essences and essential oils; farinaceous foods; ferments for pastes; cornflakes; oat flakes; flavorings, other than essential oils; flavorings, other than essential oils, for beverages; flavorings, other than essential oils, for cakes; flour food; flourmilling products; fondants [confectionery]; frozen yogurt [confectionery ices]; fruit jellies [confectionery]; garden herbs, preserved [seasonings]; ginger [spice]; gingerbread; glucose for food; gluten for food; golden syrup; groats for human food; gruel, with a milk base, for food; halvah; hominy; hominy grits; honey; husked oats; ice cream; ice for refreshment; ice, natural or artificial; iced tea; infusions, not medicinal; ketchup [sauce]; leaven; liquorice [confectionery]; lozenges [confectionery]; macaroni; macaroons [pastry]; malt biscuits; malt extract for food; malt for human consumption; maltose; marzipan; mayonnaise; meat gravies; meat pies; meat tenderizers, for houshold purposes; mint for confectionery; molasses for food; muesli; mustard; mustard meal; noodles; nutmegs; oat-based food; oatmeal; crushed oats; pancakes; pasta; pastries; pasty; peanut confectionery; pepper; peppermint sweets; peppers [seasonings]; petit-beurre biscuits; petits fours [cakes]; pies; pizzas; popcorn; potato flour for food; powders for ice cream; pralines; propolis [bee glue] for human consumption; puddings; quiches; ravioli; relish [condiment]; rice; rice cakes; rice-based snack food; royal jelly for human consumption, not for medical purposes; rusks; saffron [seasoning]; sago; salt for preserving foodstuffs; sandwiches; sauces [condiments]; sausage binding materials; sea water for cooking; seasonings; semolina; sorbets [ices]; soya bean paste [condiment]; soya flour; soya sauce; spaghetti; spices; spring rolls; star aniseed; starch for food; stick liquorice [confectionery]; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; sushi; natural sweeteners; sweetmeats [candy]; tabbouleh; tacos; tapioca; tapioca flour for food; tarts; tea; teabased beverages; thickening agents for cooking foodstuffs; tomato sauce; tortillas; turmeric for food; unleavened bread; vanilla [flavoring] [flavouring]; vanillin [vanilla substitute]; vegetal preparations for use as coffee substitutes; vermicelli [noodles]; vinegar; waffles; weeds [condiment]; wheat flour; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; yeast in pill form, not for medical use;
- (e) International Class 35 for management of customer loyalty, incentive or promotional schemes; procurement of goods on behalf of others; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods in a convenience store; advertising; dissemination of advertising matter; accounting; personnel

management consultancy; commercial and industrial management assistance; business information; provision of information for business purposes on the internet; market research; marketing studies; public relations; sales promotion for others; organizing commercial exhibitions; organizing technical exhibitions; demonstration of goods purchasing and transaction management; book keeping and statements of account, all relating to the purchase of and payment for aviation and automotive fuel and related services; accountancy and tax preparation services; for presentation of goods online for retail purposes; business advice on the purchase of goods for sale through convenience stores, service stations, take-away food counters, bakeries, cafes, restaurants, and vending machines; procurement of stock for retail stores; database management services; business process outsourcing services; customer relationship management services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on February 6, 2010, under number 30 2010 007 621.6/05 in Germany.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "science", separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6895.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

$(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 15, 2010, by Kabushiki Kaisha Melco Holdings, trading as Melco Holdings Inc., of 11-50, Osu 4-chome, Naka-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 460-0011 Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BUFFALO

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; computer programs, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer hardware for setting up networks and peripheral devices; external portable hard drives for computers; wireless network apparatus and equipment namely, antennas, access points, routers, client adapters, Ethernet network adapter cards, Ethernet adapters, device servers, repeaters; computer operating software, recorded, for use in wireless networks; computer network interface cards; modems; modem cards; wireless modems; computer terminal adapters; computer network hubs; computer network switches; computer network routers; computer servers; print servers [computer hardware]; computer software, recorded; computer databases [downloadable software]: data carriers: apparatus and instruments for carrying, storing, processing data; unrecorded compact discs; CD-ROMs recorded with image, audio, video and computer programs; image processing and video editing computer software; computer hardware and computer software for use in providing audio, video, text and multimedia content; DVDs; DVD devices; USB memory storage devices; computer storage media for programs, data and databases; data processing apparatus; computer memories; USB flash memories; computer memory cards; hard disk drives; computer storage units; disk drives for computers; interface cards for computers; telecommunication devices and apparatus for wireless local area network access; electronic machines, apparatus and their parts for wireless local area network access; wire communication machines, apparatus and parts; namely, switching hubs, PoE (Power over Ethernet) injectors, routers, Ethernet adapters, USB Ethernet network adapters, plc (power line communication) adapters, device servers; video frequency machines and apparatus, including recording apparatus, input device for computers; computer mouse; computer keyboards; game pads for computers; card readers for computers; selector switches for use in selection of video signals emitted from connected plural computers to a single monitor or projector; computer data switches; electric wires and cables; wrist rest for use with computers; mouse pads [computer peripheral]; display protectors to provide shade and privacy for computer screens; protective films for liquid crystal displays for computers; cooling apparatus for computers; recorded optical or magnetic medias; blank optical or magnetic medias; cases for optional or magnetic media; cabinets for optical or magnetic media; electric power supply units; power supply units for computers; electrical outlets; adapters [electricity]; audio speakers for computers; headsets for use with computers; microphones; gel mats for use in fall prevention of telecommunication devices and apparatus; gel mats for use in fall prevention of electronic machines and apparatus; cases for notebook computers; network cameras; portable and handheld audio players and their accessories; earphones; headphones; wireless transmitters; FM transmitters; cases for portable and handheld audio players; protective films for liquid crystal for portable and handheld audio players; speakers for portable and handheld audio players; digital cameras; cases for digital cameras; protective films for liquid crystal for digital cameras; handheld electronic dictionaries; cases for electronic dictionaries; protective films for liquid crystal for electronic dictionaries; digital voice recorders; cases for digital voice recorders; mobile phones; electric chargers for mobile phones; straps for mobile phones; protective films for liquid crystal for mobile phones; photographic instruments and apparatus namely webcams; digital photo frames; cases for cameras; electronic circuits and CD-ROMs recorded with automatic performance programs for electronic musical instruments; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; recorded video discs and video tapes;

electronic publications namely, manual, brochure, catalogue featuring computers, computer programs or computer peripheral devices related information recorded on computer media.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on March 15, 2010 under number 2010/05407 in Pretoria.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7098.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjaedong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HYUNDAI i45

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, mirrors [rearview] for automobiles, doors for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, gasoline and petrol tanks for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7142.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HYUNDAI i40

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, mirrors [rearview] for automobiles, doors for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, gasoline and petrol tanks for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7143.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HYUNDAI i35

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, mirrors [rearview] for automobiles, doors for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, gasoline and petrol tanks for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7144.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HYUNDAI i25

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, mirrors [rearview] for automobiles, doors for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, gasoline and petrol tanks for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7145.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HYUNDAI i20

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, mirrors

 $^{(2^{}nd} issue)$

[rearview] for automobiles, doors for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, gasoline and petrol tanks for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7146.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HYUNDAI ione

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, mirrors [rearview] for automobiles, doors for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, gasoline and petrol tanks for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7147.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

$(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 29, 2010, by PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A., of Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PEQUEÑIN

in respect of International Class 3 for soap; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; pads or tissues impregnated or scented with cosmetic lotions; pre-moistened cosmetic wipes; cosmetic preparations for the bath; deodorants for personal use; hair removing cream; wax for removing body hair; wax strips for removing body hair; make-up removing preparations; nail polish removers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the word "Pequeñin" which is in the Spanish language, when translated to the English language is "Little Baby".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7160.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on October 6, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-g0u, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VELOSTER

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], light trucks, pickup trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for automobiles, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, rearview mirrors for automobiles, doors for automobile, direction signals for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed April 8, 2010 under number 40-2010-0018438 in the Republic of Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7177.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on October 20, 2010, by EX HACIENDA LOS CAMICHINES, S.A. DE C.V., of Periferico Sur No. 8500 Tramo Morelia Chapala Tlaquepaque, Jalisco C.P. 45601, Mexico, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RESERVA 1800

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages; tequila; tequila liqueurs; alcoholic cocktails.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in respect of the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the word "Reserva" when translated to the English language is "Reserve".

Registration of this mark shall give on exclusive right to the use of the word 'Reserva'', separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7207.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 1, 2010, by TIANJIN TASLY PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD., of Beichen Hi-tech Industry Park, Tianjin 300402, P.R. China, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



 $^{(2^{}nd} issue)$

CFE(6):26.3.4

in respect of International Class 5 for depuratives; medicines for veterinary purposes; preparations for destroying noxious animals; surgical tissues; dental abrasives; medicines for human purposes; biochemical drugs namely drugs for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; chemico-pharmaceutical preparations; chemical preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; biological preparations for medical purposes; medicines for medical purposes; biological preparations for medical purposes; biological preparations; biologi

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

The applicant claims that the transliteration of the three Chinese characters shown in the mark is "TIAN", "SHI" and "LI", which when translated to the English language are "SKY" "BODYGUARD, ONE OF THE PIECES IN CHINESE CHESS" and "POWER", respectively.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7248.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 1, 2010, by ZINO DAVIDOFF SA, of Rue Faucigny 5, 1700 Fribourg, Switzerland, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DAVIDOFF

in respect of International Class 3 for bleaching preparations for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and preparations; soaps, especially toilet soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics; toiletries; sun-tanning preparations; cosmetic preparations for body and beauty care, namely creams, lotions, moisturizers, texturizers and toners, bath gel, shower gel, foam bath; eyeliner; make-up removers; nail-polish, nail polish removers; cosmetic lotions for the skin; emollient water used for cuticle removal; lotions for strengthening the nails; tanning creams; decorative cosmetics, especially blushers, lipsticks, eye shadows, mascara, moisturizing concentrates for body care, for non medical use; after-shave products, namely after-shave oils, creams, gels, powders and lotions; shaving creams, pre-shave creams; eau de cologne; eau de toilette; antiperspirants [toiletries]; deodorants for personal use.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7252.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 15, 2010, by Intel Corporation, of 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California, 95052-8119, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):24.15.21;26.13.25 in respect of:-

(a) International Class 9 for computer software, recorded and computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software for use in searching for, browsing, and purchasing software;

 $^{(2^{}nd} issue)$

- (b) International Class 35 for retail store services featuring computer software; providing consumer information in the field of computer software and consumer reviews of computer software
- (c) International Class 42 for providing a website featuring information relating to computer software; updating of computer software.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 23, 2010 under number RM2010C005267 in Italy.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7272.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 25, 2010, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



NEW THINKING. NEW POSSIBILITIES.

CFE(6)26.1.2,18

in respect of International Class 12 for passenger cars, vans [vehicles], light trucks, pickup trucks, motor buses, racing cars, refrigerated vehicles, sport cars, automobile engines, bumpers for automobiles, windscreens, windscreen wipers, seats for automobiles, wheels for automobiles, hoods for automobiles, air bags [safety devices for automobiles], tires for vehicle wheels, safety belts for vehicle seats, horns for automobiles, rearview mirrors for automobiles, doors for automobiles, direction signals for automobiles, automobile bodies, seat covers for automobiles, transmissions for land vehicles, clutches for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7307.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 7, 2010, by Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH, of Else-Kroener-Str.1, 61352 Bad Homburg, Germany, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

V-GATE

in respect of International Class 10 for disposable adapter for dialysis machines.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7355.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 20, 2010, by CHANEL LIMITED, of Queensway, Croydon, Surrey, CR9 4DL, England, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHROMATIC

in respect of International Class 14 for jewellery, watches; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark in relation to the goods mentioned..

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7396.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

$(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by ID Biomedical Corporation of Quebec, of 525 Cartier Blvd., West, Laval QC H7V 3S8, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FLULAVAL

in respect of International Class 5 for vaccines for human use.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7402.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by BABA'S INTERNATIONAL LTD., of Freedom Avenue, Corozal Free Zone, Corozal District, Belize through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PRESIDENT

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; ciga

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7403.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by BABA'S INTERNATIONAL LTD., of Freedom Avenue, Corozal Free Zone, Corozal District, Belize through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VALENTINE

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarettes; cigarett

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7404.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

$(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED, of No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PORTMAN

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; cigarettes; cigare; match boxes; matches; tobacco pipes; tobacco.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7405.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED, of No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

XCALIBUR

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes; cigarettes; cigare; match boxes; matches; tobacco pipes; tobacco.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7406.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED, of No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PLATINUM

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; ciga

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7407.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED, of No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VALENTINO

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarettes; cigarett

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7409.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 20, 2010, by Leathem S. Stearn, of 37 Ferry Lane East, Westport, Connecticut 06880, U.S.A., through its agent Hilborne, Hawkin & Co., of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SCÜNCI

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 21 for non-electric hair brushes and combs;
- (b) International Class 26 for hair accessories, namely, elasticized hair holders; faux hair in the nature of wigs, hair extension, braids and hair pieces; hair bands; hair ties; barrettes [hair slides]; hair clips [pins]; false beards, false mustaches; hair curlers, other than hand implements, non-electric.

The applicant claims that this mark has been in use in Belize since December 2009 in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7411.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 29, 2010, by "FINANSCONSULT" EOOD, of 16 Altzeco str., 4000 Plovdiv, Bulgaria, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MERILYN

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes; cigars; ashtrays for smokers; matches; lighters for smokers; tobacco pipes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7414.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 3rd day of February, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 29, 2010, by "FINANSCONSULT" EOOD, of 16 Altzeco str., 4000 Plovdiv, Bulgaria, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CORSET

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes; cigars; ashtrays for smokers; matches; lighters for smokers; tobacco pipes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7415.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29^{th} day of April, 2011.

DATED this 3rd day of February, 2011.

TORRO

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes; cigars; ashtrays for smokers; matches; lighters for smokers; tobacco pipes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

^{(2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 29, 2010, by "FINANSCONSULT" EOOD, of 16 Altzeco str., 4000 Plovdiv, Bulgaria, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7416.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 3rd day of February, 2011.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 30, 2010, by Makita Corporation, of 3-11-8 Sumiyoshi-cho, Anjo, Aichi, Japan, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 7 for engines other than for land vehicles; power-operated machines and machine tools, namely, power cutters, chain saws, brushcutters, hedge trimmers, string trimmers, blowers, sprayers, generators, coffee harvesters, edgers, cultivators, high pressure washers, lawn mowers, water pumps, olive harvesters, earth augers and mist blowers for use in agriculture, forestry and construction industry as well as recreation and gardening.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7421.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

$(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by Ares Trading S.A., of Zone Industrielle de L'Ouriettaz, CH-1170, Aubonne, Switzerland, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CRINONE

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for human use.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7429.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of April, 2011.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 12, 2010, by TECHNICOLOR TRADEMARK MANAGEMENT, of 46, quai Alphonse Le Gallo, 92100 Boulogne-Billancourt, France, through its agent Barrow & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TECHNICOLOR

in respect of International Class 9 for apparatus for receiving, recording, transmission, reproduction, storage, encoding or decoding of sound or images, namely transmitters and receivers of digital data, decoders for receiving multimedia content, in particular videos, photos

or sounds, electronic decoders, media players; TVs, CD, DVD and Blu-Ray players and recorders; MP3 and MP4 players; computer servers, computers; computer terminals, data transmission and telephone terminals, in particular for global communications networks (such as the internet); telephone apparatus; modems and telecommunication routers; access and access control devices for data processing equipment, authentication devices for telecommunications networks; computer software and hardware platforms for the digital distribution of audio video contents and games; apparatus for games adapted for use with television receivers; projection screens and projectors; TV and movie studio apparatus namely cameras, TV monitors, mixing consoles, digital video effects apparatus. Computer for the creation, management, editing and use of data bases; software for providing access to computer or data transmission networks, in particular to a global communications network (such as the internet); computer programs and software, namely computer software and hardware platforms for digital distribution (video, data and voice), in the field of media, entertainment and communication; computer software and hardware platforms for digital distribution of audio video content; computer software for the creation and development of video games; motion picture films, DVDs, sound and video recordings; prerecorded audio and video optical discs featuring music and motion pictures on a wide variety of subjects; 3D movie glasses.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on August 14, 2009, under number 093 670 862 in France.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6598.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 8, 2010, by Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,7

in respect of International Class 31 for food for farm animals, food for pets, products for animal litter.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 6894.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 31, 2010, by ICONIX LATIN AMERICA LLC., of 1450 Broadway, New York, New York 10018, U.S.A., through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OP

in respect of:-

(a) International Class 9 for swimming goggles, swimming masks and snorkels;

(b) International Class 25 for wetsuits for skiing and waterproof footwear;

^{(1&}lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

(c) International Class 28 for sporting goods, namely: surf boards, body boards, swim fins.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7012.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 31, 2010, by ICONIX LATIN AMERICA LLC., of 1450 Broadway, New York, New York 10018, U.S.A., through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OP

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for perfume, cosmetics;
- (b) International Class 9 for optical eyewear and sunglasses, and eyeglass and sunglass frames and cases therfore;
- (c) International Class 14 for watches, jewelry;
- (d) International Class 18 for handbags, luggage, key fobs, key cases [leatherware], wallets [pocket], purses, credit card and business card cases, small leather accessories, namely coin holders, toiletry cases sold empty, vanity cases, not fitted;
- (e) International Class 25 for shorts, pant, t-shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, jackets [clothing], coats and vests, jeans, swimwear, skirts, dresses, leather shoes, running shoes, sandals and beach shoes, socks, hats.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7013.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 1, 2010, by IP HOLDINGS LLC., of 103 Foulk Road, Wilmington, Delaware 19803, U.S.A., through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CANDIE'S

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 9 for optical eyewear and sunglasses, and eyeglass and sunglass frames and cases therfore;
- (b) International Class 14 for watches, jewelry;
- (c) International Class 18 for handbags, luggage, key fobs, key cases [leatherware], wallets [pocket], purses, credit card and business card cases, small leather accessories, namely coin holders, toiletry cases sold empty, vanity cases, not fitted;
- (d) International Class 25 for shorts, pant, t-shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, jackets [clothing], coats and vests, jeans, swimwear, skirts, dresses, leather shoes, running shoes, sandals and beach shoes, socks, hats.

^{(1&}lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7016.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 6, 2010, by HEAVENLY BELIZE LIMITED, of Suite 207, Blake Building, Corner Hudson and Eyre Streets, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HEAVENLY BELIZE

in respect of International Class 16 for albums; almanacs; announcement cards [stationery]; aquarelles; atlases; conical paper bags; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or of plastics, for packaging; garbage bags of paper or of plastics; bookbindings; bookends booklets; bookmarkers; books; calendars; catalogues; comic books; magazines [periodicals]; manuals [handbooks]; geographical maps; apparatus for mounting photographs; musical greeting cards; newsletters; newspapers; periodicals; photo-engravings; photograph stands; photographs; pictures; placards of paper or cardboard; portraits; printed matter; printed publications; printed timetables.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7124.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 24, 2010, by Samsonite IP Holdings S.a.r.l., of 20, Avenue Monterey, L-2163 Luxembourg, Luxembourg, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.2.7 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 6 for metal locks for luggage; stationery-type portfolios;
- (b) International Class 9 for bags for carrying computers, bags for carrying cameras, eyeglass cases;
- (c) International Class 14 for travel clocks;
- (d) International Class 16 for check book holders; clips for holding money; passport holders; address books;
- (e) International Class 18 for luggage, tote bags, bags for carrying personal items, suitcases, backpacks, duffle bags, sport bags, traveling bags, rucksacks, knapsacks, attaché cases, brief cases, cases of leather, leather and imitation leather document holders, luggage straps, luggage tags, bags or cases for holding money, wallets for holding money, billfolds, purses, hand bags, shoulder bags, credit card cases, key cases, waist packs, toiletry kits sold empty, toiletry organizers sold empty, toiletry cases sold empty, overnight cases, cases sold empty for holding cosmetic goods, garment covers for travel, garment bags for travel, umbrellas.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7129.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on October 6, 2010, by 7-Eleven, Inc.., of One Arts Plaza, 1722 Routh Street, Suite 1000, Dallas, Texas 72501, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

7-ELEVEN

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 29 for processed fruits and vegetables; vegetable salads; fruit salads; dairy products namely, cheese, cream, half & half [milk and cream mixture], soya milk [milk substitute], processed edible seeds, cottage cheese, sour cream, buttermilk; yogurt; soybean milk [soy milk]; meat; eggs for consumption; fruit-flavored milk beverages; chocolate milk; milk-based beverages containing coffee; soya milk; grilled foods, namely grilled sausage and hot dogs; prepared or frozen meats, namely poultry, pork, beef, fish and turkey; chicken wings; meat snacks; beef jerky; potato chips; processed nuts and edible seeds; fruit-based snack food, dried fruits and nuts; soups; butter; milk tea; food products made from shrimp; food products made from meat; tofu; broth; dairy and non-dairy snack food dips; and bean dip; organic nut and seed-based snack bars; natural snacks, namely dried fruits and nuts, prepared; jams; peanut butter; oils for foods; fruit jellies; bean curd goods;
- (b) International Class 30 for entrees, namely frozen, prepared or packaged meals consisting primarily of rice, noodles and/or pasta; rice balls; steamed buns; grilled foods, namely taquitos; pizza; bakery products, namely bread, cookies, cakes, muffins, buns, pastries and donuts; coffee; brewed coffee; tea and tea-based beverages; hot chocolate; snack chips and crackers made of corn, wheat and grain; salsa; confectionery; ice cream; frozen confections; condiments; edible ices; cereal based energy bars not for use as a meal replacement; snack mix consisting primarily of crackers, pretzels, candied nuts and/or popped popcorn; cereal preparations; candy for food; chewing gum, not for medicinal purposes; corn, rice, potato and wheat based chips, crackers and cereal based snack foods; popped popcorn, sandwiches, namely, hotdog, hamburger, turkey, roast beef, cheese, vegetable; salads, namely, pasta and rice salads; noodles and rice; rice cakes; rice-based snack food; nachos (tortillas and melted cheese); cereal based prepared meals; sugar confectionery; honey; cereal preparations; malt for human consumption; rice fruit; starch for food; cooking salt; vinegar; food seasoning; yeast for food preparation and human consumption; flavourings, other than essential oils for beverages; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; macaroni, pasta and rice salads; flour dumplings; din sum [steamed or fried flour dumplings];
- (c) International Class 32 for drinking water; isotonic beverages; semi-frozen carbonated fruit beverages; soft drinks; fruit-flavored beverages; beers; mineral waters [beverages] and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages;
- (d) International Class 35 for advertising retail store services featuring a variety of goods, namely, personal care products, health and beauty products, first aid and medicinal products, household cleaning products, automotive maintenance and cleaning products, pet care and food products, stationery and office supplies, tobacco products and accessories, telecommunications products, personal electronic devices and accessories, electronic media, batteries, flashlights, eyewear, wearing apparel, umbrellas, hardware and notions, toys, sporting goods, gift wrap, books, maps, magazines and newspapers; business advisory services relating to franchising; services pertaining to administrative counseling in relation to the operation of retail stores; retail sales gasoline; retail convenience store services for the sale of food and beverage products for consumption on or off the premises;
- (e) International Class 43 for services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; reservation services for temporary accommodation for lodging and/or board in hotels, boarding houses, and tourist camps; provision of restaurant, bar, self-service restaurant, canteen services; reservation services for restaurant, bar, self-service restaurant, canteen places.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods and services mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7173.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on October 6, 2010, by 7-Eleven, Inc.., of One Arts Plaza, 1722 Routh Street, Suite 1000, Dallas, Texas 72501, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.5,17,18;29.1.1,2,3 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 29 for processed fruits and vegetables; vegetable salads; fruit salads; dairy products namely, cheese, cream, half & half [milk and cream mixture], soya milk [milk substitute], processed edible seeds, cottage cheese, sour cream, buttermilk; yogurt; soybean milk [soy milk]; meat; eggs for consumption; fruit-flavored milk beverages; chocolate milk; milk-based beverages containing coffee; soya milk; grilled foods, namely grilled sausage and hot dogs; prepared or frozen meats, namely poultry, pork, beef, fish and turkey; chicken wings; meat snacks; beef jerky; potato chips; processed nuts and edible seeds; fruit-based snack food, dried fruits and nuts; soups; butter; milk tea; food products made from shrimp; food products made from meat; tofu; broth; dairy and non-dairy snack food dips; and bean dip; organic nut and seed-based snack bars; natural snacks, namely dried fruits and nuts, prepared; jams; peanut butter; oils for foods; fruit jellies; bean curd goods;
- (b) International Class 30 for entrees, namely frozen, prepared or packaged meals consisting primarily of rice, noodles and/or pasta; rice balls; steamed buns; grilled foods, namely taquitos; pizza; bakery products, namely bread, cookies, cakes, muffins, buns, pastries and donuts; coffee; brewed coffee; tea and tea-based beverages; hot chocolate; snack chips and crackers made of corn, wheat and grain; salsa; confectionery; ice cream; frozen confections; condiments; edible ices; cereal based energy bars not for use as a meal replacement; snack mix consisting primarily of crackers, pretzels, candied nuts and/or popped popcorn; cereal preparations; candy for food; chewing gum, not for medicinal purposes; corn, rice, potato and wheat based chips, crackers and cereal based snack foods; popped popcorn, sandwiches, namely, hotdog, hamburger, turkey, roast beef, cheese, vegetable; salads, namely, pasta and rice salads; noodles and rice; rice cakes; rice-based snack food; nachos (tortillas and melted cheese); cereal based prepared meals; sugar confectionery; honey; cereal preparations; malt for human consumption; rice fruit; starch for food; cooking salt; vinegar; food seasoning; yeast for food preparation and human consumption; flavourings, other than essential oils for beverages; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; macaroni, pasta and rice salads; flour dumplings; din sum [steamed or fried flour dumplings];
- (c) International Class 32 for drinking water; isotonic beverages; semi-frozen carbonated fruit beverages; soft drinks; fruit-flavored beverages; beers; mineral waters [beverages] and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages;
- (d) International Class 35 for advertising retail store services featuring a variety of goods, namely, personal care products, health and beauty products, first aid and medicinal products, household cleaning products, automotive maintenance and cleaning products, pet care and food products, stationery and office supplies, tobacco products and accessories, telecommunications products, personal electronic devices and accessories, electronic media, batteries, flashlights, eyewear, wearing apparel, umbrellas, hardware and notions, toys, sporting goods, gift wrap, books, maps, magazines and newspapers; business advisory services relating to franchising; services pertaining to administrative counseling in relation to the operation of retail stores; retail sales gasoline; retail convenience store services for the sale of food and beverage products for consumption on or off the premises;
- (e) International Class 43 for services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; reservation services for temporary accommodation for lodging and/or board in hotels, boarding houses, and tourist camps; provision of restaurant, bar, self-service restaurant, canteen services; reservation services for restaurant, bar, self-service restaurant, canteen places.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods and services mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7174.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on October 6, 2010, by 7-Eleven, Inc.., of One Arts Plaza, 1722 Routh Street, Suite 1000, Dallas, Texas 72501, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.5,17,18 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 29 for processed fruits and vegetables; vegetable salads; fruit salads; dairy products namely, cheese, cream, half & half [milk and cream mixture], soya milk [milk substitute], processed edible seeds, cottage cheese, sour cream, buttermilk; yogurt; soybean milk [soy milk]; meat; eggs for consumption; fruit-flavored milk beverages; chocolate milk; milk-based beverages containing coffee; soya milk; grilled foods, namely grilled sausage and hot dogs; prepared or frozen meats, namely poultry, pork, beef, fish and turkey; chicken wings; meat snacks; beef jerky; potato chips; processed nuts and edible seeds; fruit-based snack food, dried fruits and nuts; soups; butter; milk tea; food products made from shrimp; food products made from meat; tofu; broth; dairy and non-dairy snack food dips; and bean dip; organic nut and seed-based snack bars; natural snacks, namely dried fruits and nuts, prepared; jams; peanut butter; oils for foods; fruit jellies; bean curd goods;
- (b) International Class 30 for entrees, namely frozen, prepared or packaged meals consisting primarily of rice, noodles and/or pasta; rice balls; steamed buns; grilled foods, namely taquitos; pizza; bakery products, namely bread, cookies, cakes, muffins, buns, pastries and donuts; coffee; brewed coffee; tea and tea-based beverages; hot chocolate; snack chips and crackers made of corn, wheat and grain; salsa; confectionery; ice cream; frozen confections; condiments; edible ices; cereal based energy bars not for use as a meal replacement; snack mix consisting primarily of crackers, pretzels, candied nuts and/or popped popcorn; cereal preparations; candy for food; chewing gum, not for medicinal purposes; corn, rice, potato and wheat based chips, crackers and cereal based snack foods; popped popcorn, sandwiches, namely, hotdog, hamburger, turkey, roast beef, cheese, vegetable; salads, namely, pasta and rice salads; noodles and rice; rice cakes; rice-based snack food; nachos (tortillas and melted cheese); cereal based prepared meals; sugar confectionery; honey; cereal preparations; malt for human consumption; rice fruit; starch for food; cooking salt; vinegar; food seasoning; yeast for food preparation and human consumption; flavourings, other than essential oils for beverages; preparations for stiffening whipped cream; macaroni, pasta and rice salads; flour dumplings; din sum [steamed or fried flour dumplings];
- (c) International Class 32 for drinking water; isotonic beverages; semi-frozen carbonated fruit beverages; soft drinks; fruit-flavored beverages; beers; mineral waters [beverages] and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages;
- (d) International Class 35 for advertising retail store services featuring a variety of goods, namely, personal care products, health and beauty products, first aid and medicinal products, household cleaning products, automotive maintenance and cleaning products, pet care and food products, stationery and office supplies, tobacco products and accessories, telecommunications products, personal electronic devices and accessories, electronic media, batteries, flashlights, eyewear, wearing apparel, umbrellas, hardware and notions, toys, sporting goods, gift wrap, books, maps, magazines and newspapers; business advisory services relating to franchising; services pertaining to administrative counseling in relation to the operation of retail stores; retail sales gasoline; retail convenience store services for the sale of food and beverage products for consumption on or off the premises;
- (e) International Class 43 for services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation; reservation services for temporary accommodation for lodging and/or board in hotels, boarding houses, and tourist camps; provision of restaurant, bar, self-service restaurant, canteen services; reservation services for restaurant, bar, self-service restaurant, canteen places.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods and services mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7175.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 23, 2010, by PATRÓN SPIRITS INTERNATIONAL AG, of Quaistrasse 11, 8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GRAN PATRON BURDEOS

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages [except beers]; distilled spirits; rum; tequila; wines; liquors.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7184.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on October 15, 2010, by Hansen Beverage Company, of 550 Monica Circle, Suite 201, Corona, California 92880, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.3,7;27.5.1,25 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 16 for printed matter; printed publications; posters; stickers [stationery]; transfers [decalcomanias], stationery, signboards of paper or cardboard;
- (b) International Clas 25 for hats, jackets [clothing], jerseys [clothing], shirts, athletic shoes, sandals and beach shoes, socks, teeshirts, pullovers.

The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 2002.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7199.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 1, 2010, by SANDERSTROTHMANN GmbH, of Brüsseler Strasße 2, 49124 Georgsmarienhütte, Germany, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ROYAL DERMA

in respect of International Class 3 for after-shave lotions, antiperspirant soap, antiperspirants [toiletries], cosmetic preparations for baths, beauty masks, cleansing milk for toilet purposes, cosmetic preparations for slimming purposes, cosmetic kits, cosmetics, cosmetic creams, skin whitening creams, deodorant soap, deodorants for personal use, depilatories, depilatory preparations, disinfectant soap, eau de cologne, soap for foot perspiration, hair dyes, hair lotions, hair spray, lotions for cosmetic purposes, make-up, make-up removing preparations, medicated soap, oils for cosmetic purposes, perfumery, perfumes, pomades for cosmetic purposes, shampoos, cosmetic preparations for skin care, soap, cakes of soap, soap for brightening textile, sunscreen preparations, sun-tanning preparations [cosmetics].

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7239.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 2, 2010, by TRUPER HERRAMIENTES S.A. DE C.V., of Parque Industrial No. 1, Jilotepec, Estado de México, C.P. 54240, México through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.13.25;29.1.1

in respect of International Class 8 for hoes [hand tools], crow bars, bill-hooks, manual tubing bender, staple guns [hand tools], squares [hand tools], chisels [hand tools], sickes [hand tools], sledge hammers, hammers [hand tools], ratchet [hand tools], adjustable wrenches [hand tools], pincers, non electric scissors other than for surgical use, texture sprayers [hand tool] for paint-like coating used primarily on ceilings in both residential and commercial buildings, priming irons [hand tools], abrading instruments [hand instruments], sharpening steels, hammer sharpeners, sharpening wheels [hand tools], sharpening stones, agricultural implements [hand operated], files [tools], stretchers for wire and metal bands [hand tools], extension pieces for braces for screwtaps, pliers, earth rammers [hand tools], renches [hand tools], bow saws, rams [hand tools], side arms, other than firearms, nail drawers [hand tools], diggers [hand tools], breast drills, nail punches, carpenters' augers, gimlets [hand tools], bits [parts of hand tools], graving tools [hand tools], fullers [hand tools], clamps for carpenters or coopers, hunting knives, foundry ladles [hand tools], blades for planes, plane irons, planes, chisels, stretchers for wire and metal bands [hand tools], tool belts [holders], wick trimmers [scissors], tube cutting instruments, cutter bars, edge tools [hand tools], ladles [hand tools], blades [hand tools], choppers [knives], scaling knives, implements for decanting liquids [hand tools], screwdrivers, glaziers' diamonds [parts of hand tools], palette knives, spatulas [hand tools], stamping-out tools [hand tools], expanders [hand tools], guns, handoperated, for the extrusion of mastics, milling cutters [hand tools], razor cases, lifting jacks, hand-operated, scythe rings, scythes, scythe stones, gouges [hand tools], axes, hatchets, irons [non-electric hand tools], hand tools hand operated, mitre [miter (Am.)] boxes [hand tools], grafting tools [hand tools], insecticide vaporizers [hand tools], spades [hand tools], farriers' knives, awls, trowels, wrenches [hand tools], masons' hammers, machetes, taps [hand tools], frames for handsaws, reamer sockets, riveting hammers [hand tools], holing axes, levers, shovels [hand tools], picks [hand tools], nail drawers [hand tools], tweezers, rammers, [hand tools], pruning shears, daggers, scraping tools [hand tools], scrapers [hand tools], rakes [hand tools], fruit pickers [hand tools], cutting tools [hand tools], riveters, [hand tool], sabres, nail extractors, jig-saws, saw [hand tools], saw blades [parts of hand tools], hand drills [hand tools], ratchets [hand tools], stamps [hand tools], ditchers [hand tools], hainault scythes.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7256.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Schwarzwaldallee 215, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.1.13,23;26.1.1;29.1.3,4

in the colors blue and green as shown in the mark which are characteristic of and forms an integral part of the mark, in respect of International Class 44 for aerial and surface spreading of fertilizers and other agricultural chemicals; vermin exterminating for agriculture, horticulture and forestry; gardening; horticulture; weed killing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

The applicant claims that the Spanish words "Custodia de Producios", when translated to the English language are "Product Stewardship".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Custodia de Producios", separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7288.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by Syngenta Participations AG, of Schwarzwaldallee 215, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.1.13,23;29.1.3,4

in the colors blue and green as shown in the mark which are characteristic of and forms an integral part of the mark, in respect of International Class 44 for aerial and surface spreading of fertilizers and other agricultural chemicals; vermin exterminating for agriculture, horticulture and forestry; gardening; horticulture; weed killing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Product Stewardship", separately and apart from the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7289.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A., of Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.15.11;29.1.4 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for soap; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; pads scented with cosmetic lotions, pre-moistened cosmetic wipes, cosmetic preparations for the bath; deodorants for personal use; hair removing cream; wax for removing body hair; wax strips for removing body hair; make-up removing cream; nail polish removers;
- (b) International Class 16 for paper rolls for kitchen, towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper, pocket handkerchiefs of paper, table napkins of paper, babies' diapers of paper and cellulose, disposable, and toilet paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7300.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A., of Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.15.11;3.7.6,24;29.1.4 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for soap; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; pads scented with cosmetic lotions, pre-moistened cosmetic wipes, cosmetic preparations for the bath; deodorants for personal use; hair removing cream; wax for removing body hair; wax strips for removing body hair; make-up removing cream; nail polish removers;
- (b) International Class 16 for paper rolls for kitchen, towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper, pocket handkerchiefs of paper, table napkins of paper, babies' diapers of paper and cellulose, disposable, and toilet paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7301.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A., of Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.7.6,24 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for soap; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; pads scented with cosmetic lotions, pre-moistened cosmetic wipes, cosmetic preparations for the bath; deodorants for personal use; hair removing cream; wax for removing body hair; wax strips for removing body hair; make-up removing cream; nail polish removers;
- (b) International Class 16 for paper rolls for kitchen, towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper, pocket handkerchiefs of paper, table napkins of paper, babies' diapers of paper and cellulose, disposable, and toilet paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7302.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A., of Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11,14;29.1.3 in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for soap; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; pads scented with cosmetic lotions, pre-moistened cosmetic wipes, cosmetic preparations for the bath; deodorants for personal use; hair removing cream; wax for removing body hair; wax strips for removing body hair; make-up removing cream; nail polish removers;
- (b) International Class 16 for paper rolls for kitchen, towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper, pocket handkerchiefs of paper, table napkins of paper, babies' diapers of paper and cellulose, disposable, and toilet paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7303.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 18, 2010, by PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A., of Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HAGAMOSLO JUNTOS

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 3 for soap; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; pads scented with cosmetic lotions, pre-moistened cosmetic wipes, cosmetic preparations for the bath; deodorants for personal use; hair removing cream; wax for removing body hair; wax strips for removing body hair; make-up removing cream; nail polish removers;
- (b) International Class 16 for paper rolls for kitchen, towels of paper, handkerchiefs of paper, pocket handkerchiefs of paper, table napkins of paper, babies' diapers of paper and cellulose, disposable, and toilet paper.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the Spanish words "Hagamoslo Juntos", when translated to the English language are "Let's do it Together".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7304.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on November 29, 2010, by CENTRAL BANK OF BELIZE, of No. 1 Gabourel Lane, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Young's Law Firm, of 28 Regent Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.7.7,21,24 in respect of:

(a) International Class 35 for business management, business administration, office functions, namely accounting, administration, administrative processing of purchase orders, analysis, answering telephone, business appraisals, business management assistance, auditing, book-keeping, business information, business inquiries, business investigations, business research, commercial or industrial management assistance, price comparison services, compilation of information into computer databases, compilation of statistics, professional business consultancy, document reproduction, economic forecasting, efficiency experts, computerized file management, personnel management consultancy, public relations, secretarial services, tax preparation;

(b) International Class 36 for financial affairs; monetary affairs more particularly described as financial analysis, banking, business liquidation services financial, capital investments, check verification, financial clearing, financial consultancy, exchanging money, fiduciary, financial evaluation of banking, financial information, financial management, financing services fiscal assessments, fund investments, installment of loans, issue of tokens of value, financing loans, mutual funds organization of collections, safe deposit services, savings banks, transfer of electronic funds, fiscal valuations.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7316.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 9, 2010, by Maufacturas Vitromex, S.A. de C.V., of Blvd. Isidro López Zertuche No. 4103, Zona Industrial, C.P. 25225, Saltillo, Coahuila, México, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1;29.1.1,3

in the colors as shown in the mark, in respect of International Class 19 for non metal floor and wall tiles; ceramic and porcelain tiles and slabs; glazed porcelain tiles.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7366.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 15, 2010, by Eisai R&D Management Co., Ltd., of 6-10, Koishikawa 4-chome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

INOVELON

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 2007.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7383.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 15, 2010, by Eisai R&D Management Co., Ltd., of 6-10, Koishikawa 4-chome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

^{(1&}lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

50

BANZEL

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 2009.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7384.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on December 23, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED, of No. 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

JUST BLACK

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarette cases; chewing tobacco; cigar cases; cigar cutters; cigarette filters; cigarette paper; books of cigarette papers; cigarette tips; cigarettes; ciga

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7408.10 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

$(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by Omni Industries, Inc., of 7031 Bryce Canyon Ave., Greenwell Springs, Louisiana 70739, U.S.A., through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

XTRA-REV

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7432.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by Pensacola Christian College, Inc., of 250 Brent Lane, Pensacola, Florida, 32503, U.S.A., through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

A BEKA

^{(1&}lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

in respect of:-

- (a) International Class 9 for audio and video recordings featuring courses of instruction at primary, secondary, and teacher training levels all in the field of mathematics, home economics, science, english, history, penmanship, bible studies, art, reading, music, social sciences, literature, health, geography, creative writing, phonics, keyboarding and document processing, and foreign languages;
- (b) International Class 16 for textbooks, manuals, test booklets on a variety of topics;
- (c) International Class 38 for streaming of audio, visual and audiovisual materials via a global computer network.

The applicant claims that it als a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7433.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

$(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by Pensacola Christian College, Inc., of 250 Brent Lane, Pensacola, Florida, 32503, U.S.A., through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.2,9

in respect of International Class 16 for textbooks, manuals, test booklets on a variety of topics.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7434.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by Pensacola Christian College, Inc., of 250 Brent Lane, Pensacola, Florida, 32503, U.S.A., through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.5.1,12;26.4.2,9

in respect of International Class 41 for educational services, namely, providing instructional correspondence courses at the primary and secondary level.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7436.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by Pensacola Christian College, Inc., of 250 Brent Lane, Pensacola, Florida, 32503, U.S.A., through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FLASH-A-CARD

in respect of International Class 16 for bible teaching flashcards and accompanying lesson booklets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7437.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 10, 2011, by Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (a/t/a Toyota Motor Corporation), of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-Ken, Japan, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1,3,12 in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles and structural parts thereof.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7446.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 10, 2011, by BASF SE, of Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OPUS

in respect of International Class 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; herbicides, fungicides, pesticides.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7449.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 10, 2011, by BASF SE, of Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NARIA

in respect of International Class 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; herbicides, fungicides, pesticides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7450.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 10, 2011, by BASF SE, of Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

JUWEL

in respect of International Class 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; herbicides, fungicides, pesticides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7451.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 17, 2011, by KUPCAKE'S, of 18 St. Jude Street, Belize City, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO), of 2nd Floor, Habet Building, Constitution Drive, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):8.1.15,25 in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely, shirts, jackets, sweaters, dresses, pants, skirts, pullovers.

^{(1&}lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7458.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 5, 2011, by SOCIETE BOLLINGER & CO., of 16, Rue Jules Lobet - 51160 AY, France, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BOLLINGER

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7467.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 18, 2011, by Retail Royalty Company, of 101 Convention Center Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109, U.S.A., through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

AMERICAN EAGLE OUTFITTERS

in respect of International Class 18 for messenger bags, tote bags, duffel bags and travelling bags, backpacks, umbrellas, wallets, purses and leather key chains.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7471.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 18, 2011, by Western Dairies, of Spanish Lookout, Cayo District, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO), of 2nd Floor, Habet Building, Constitution Drive, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):25.1.6;27.5.1,25

in respect of International Class 29 for milk.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Dairies", separately and apart from this mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7473.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 21, 2011, by Reckitt Benkiser Healthcare (UK) Limited, of Dansom Lane, Hull, HU8 7DS, England, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TEMGESIC

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations and substances, namely analgesics.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7475.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 25, 2011, by St. John's College, of Landivar, Princess Margaret Drive, Belize City, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO), of 2nd Floor, Habet Building, Constitution Drive, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1,4,16;29.1.4 in respect of International Class 41 for educational services.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7476.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

 $^{(1^{}st} issue)$

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 25, 2011, by Caribbean Tobacco Ltd., of 42 Cleghorn Street, Belize City, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO), of 2nd Floor, Habet Building, Constitution Drive, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

MADISCO

in respect of International Class 35 for wholesale distributorship featuring food, beverages, and cigarettes.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7477.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 27, 2011, by Terremark Trademark Holdings, Inc., of 2 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 2800, Miami, Florida 33131, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TERREMARK

in respect of International Class 45 for monitoring of computer network systems for security purposes.

The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 2008.

Priority claim is based on an application filed on January 25, 2011, under number 85/225,385 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7489.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 27, 2011, by Terremark Trademark Holdings, Inc., of 2 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 2800, Miami, Florida 33131, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TERREMARK

in respect of International Class 42 for technical consulting services in the fields of computer software, computer hardware and computer networks, namely, including virtual and physical infrastructure, servers, storage, networks; managed services and operations for others, namely, hosting, managing, administering and monitoring of virtual and physical infrastructure, servers, storage, networks, network security, software, recovery and backup of computer data; technical support services for virtual and physical infrastructure, namely, servers, storage, networks, and software; leasing and rental of computing capacity, namely, computer software, computer hardware and networking equipment; computer services, namely, infrastructure management services for monitoring administration and management of public and private cloud computing information technology and application systems; consulting services in the fields of datacenter architecture and cloud computing solutions. The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 2008.

Priority claim is based on an application filed on January 25, 2011, under number 85/225,394 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7490.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 27, 2011, by Terremark Trademark Holdings, Inc., of 2 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 2800, Miami, Florida 33131, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TERREMARK

in respect of International Class 38 for telecommunications services, namely, electronic storage and electronic transmission of messages and data; electronic mail services; providing multiple-user access to a global computer network; providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network for telecom hoteling; telecommunication services relating to network access points; consultation in the field of telecommunications.

The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 2008.

Priority claim is based on an application filed on January 25, 2011, under number 85/225,390 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7491.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on February 7, 2011, by DUNHILL TOBACCO OF LONDON LIMITED, of 1A St. James's Street, London, SW1A 1EF, United Kingdom, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MASTER

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7500.11 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13^{th} day of May, 2011.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

^{(1&}lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL

 $(3^{rd} issue)$



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4912, has been renewed in the name of **Religious Technology Center**, of 1710 Ivar Avenue, Los Angeles, California, U.S.A., as of the 29th day of April, 2011, in respect of International Class 16 for printed periodical publications, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of April, 2021, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest is affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

(3rd issue)

MICROSOFT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7848, has been renewed in the name of Microsoft Corporation, of One Microsoft Way, Redmond, Washington 98052-6399, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of October, 2010, in respect of International Class 9 for computer programmes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of October, 2020, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest is affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of January, 2011.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

MONSTER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 52/TM/2001, has been renewed in the name of Monster Worldwide, Inc., of 622 Third Avenue, New York, New York 10017, U.S.A., as of the 28th day of September, 2011, in respect of International Class 42 for providing access to interactive databases relating to the recruitment of personnel and employment, information on jobs and careers, information on services of interest to people who relocate, information and advice on resume creation, services relating to the posting of resumes and matching resumes with employment opportunities listed by employers, all through a global computer network, of which it has not been used, due to reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of September, 2021, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest is affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 31st day of January, 2011.

(2nd issue)

BENNIGAN BENNIGAN's



CFE(6):27.5.77,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 61/TM/2001, has been renewed in the name of **BENNIGAN'S IP**, LLC, of **5151 Beltline Road, Suite 300, Dallas, Texas 75254, U.S.A.**, as of the 24th day of October, 2011, in respect of **International Class 42** for restaurant, bar, catering, café, wine bar, canteen and sandwich bar services, of which it has not been used, due to reasons beyond its control, the owner has not been able to procure a suitable franchise in Belize for the goods. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of October, 2021, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest is affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 31st day of January, 2011.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

PAPA JOHN'S

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8175, has been renewed in the name of **PAPA JOHN'S INTERNATIONAL, INC., of 2002 Papa John's Boulevard, Luoisville, Kentucky 40299, U.S.A.**, as of the 8th day of December, 2010, in respect of **International Class 42** for restaurant services, catering services, all included in Class 42, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of December, 2020, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest is affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of February, 2011.

(1st issue)

PAPA JOHN'S

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8177, has been renewed in the name of **PAPA JOHN'S INTERNATIONAL, INC., of 2002 Papa John's Boulevard, Luoisville, Kentucky 40299, U.S.A.**, as of the 8th day of December, 2010, in respect of **International Class 30** for prepared meals, pizzas, all included in Class 30, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of December, 2020, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest is affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 15th day of February, 2011.

NOTICES OF ASSIGNMENT



CFE(6):25.1.1;27.5.17,22

ADM AGRI-INDUSTRIES COMPANY, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8167, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 18th day of January, 2011, being Notarized Copy of Intellectual Property Assignment, notarized on the 20th day of June, 2006, assigned the trade mark to **SMUCKER FOODS OF CANADA CO.**, of 80 Whitehall Drive, Markham, Ontario, Canada L3R 0P3, as of the 20th day of June, 2006, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.



CFE(6):26.3.23;27.5.24

ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES GmbH, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 393/TM/2002, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 1st day of September, 2010, assigned the trade mark to ACCENTURE INTERNATIONAL S.A.R.L., as of the 31st day of August, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.



CFE(6):26.3.23;27.5.24

ACCENTURE INTERNATIONAL S.A.R.L., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 393/TM/2002, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 1st day of September, 2010, assigned the trade mark to **ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED**, of 3 Grand Canal Plaza, Upper Grande Canal Street, **Dublin 4, Ireland**, as of the 1st day of September, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

ACCENTURE

ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES GmbH, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 394/TM/2002, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 1st day of September, 2010, assigned the trade mark to ACCENTURE INTERNATIONAL S.A.R.L., as of the 31st day of August, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

ACCENTURE

ACCENTURE INTERNATIONAL S.A.R.L., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 394/TM/2002, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 1st day of September, 2010, assigned the trade mark to **ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED**, of 3 Grand Canal Plaza, Upper Grande Canal Street, **Dublin 4, Ireland,** as of the 1st day of September, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.



CFE(6):26.3.23

ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES GmbH, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 395/TM/2002, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 1st day of September, 2010, assigned the trade mark to **ACCENTURE INTERNATIONAL S.A.R.L.**, as of the 31st day of August, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.



CFE(6): 26.3.23

ACCENTURE INTERNATIONAL S.A.R.L., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 395/TM/2002, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 1st day of September, 2010, assigned the trade mark to **ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED**, of 3 Grand Canal Plaza, Upper Grande Canal Street, **Dublin 4, Ireland**, as of the 1st day of September, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

NOTICE OF MERGER



CFE(6):25.1.1;27.5.17,22

SMUCKER FOODS OF CANADA LIMITED, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8167, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 18th day of January, 2011, being Notarized Copy of Certificate of Continuance, notarized on the 31st day of May, 2010, amalgamated with and into SMUCKER FOODS OF CANADA CORP., of 80 Whitehall Drive, Markham, Ontario, Canada L3R 0P3, as of the 31st day of May, 2010, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

NOTICES OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

PAPA JOHN'S

PAPA JOHN'S INTERNATIONAL, INC., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8175, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 10th day of February, 2011, being Notarized Affidavit of Change of Address, notarized on the 21st day of January, 2011, changed address from 11492 Bluegrass Parkway, Louisville, Kentucky 40299, U.S.A. to **2002 Papa John's Boulevard, Louisville, Kentucky 40299, U.S.A.**, as of the 29th day of April, 1999, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

PAPA JOHN'S

PAPA JOHN'S INTERNATIONAL, INC., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8177, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 10th day of February, 2011, being Notarized Affidavit of Change of Address, notarized on the 21st day of January, 2011, changed address from 11492 Bluegrass Parkway, Louisville, Kentucky 40299, U.S.A. to **2002 Papa John's Boulevard, Louisville, Kentucky 40299, U.S.A.**, as of the 29th day of April, 1999, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

HITACHI

KABUSHIKI KAISHA HITACHI SEISAKUSHU (t/a Hitachi, Ltd.), the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8932, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 10th day of February, 2011, changed address from 6 Kanda-Surugadai 4-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan to **6-6 Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan,** as of the 9th day of February, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.



CFE(6):26.1.5;26.11.8

KABUSHIKI KAISHA HITACHI SEISAKUSHU (t/a Hitachi, Ltd.), the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8949, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 10th day of February, 2011, changed address from 6 Kanda-Surugadai 4-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan to **6-6 Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan,** as of the 9th day of February, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

accenture

CFE(6):26.3.23;27.5.24

ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES GmbH, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 393/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, changed address from Pestalozzistrasse 2, CH-8201 Schaffhausen, Switzerland to Herrenacker 15, CH-8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, as of the 27th day of January, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

ACCENTURE

ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES GmbH, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 394/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, changed address from Pestalozzistrasse 2, CH-8201 Schaffhausen, Switzerland to Herrenacker 15, CH-8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, as of the 27th day of January, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.



CFE(6):26.3.23

ACCENTURE GLOBAL SERVICES GmbH, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 395/TM/2002, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of February, 2011, changed address from Pestalozzistrasse 2, CH-8201 Schaffhausen, Switzerland to Herrenacker 15, CH-8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, as of the 27th day of January, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

TADEROS

GlaxoSmithKline LLC, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3835.06, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of January, 2011, changed address from One Franklin Plaza, 200 North 16th Street, Philadelphia, PA 19102, U.S.A. to **2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.**, as of the 18th day of January, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

REBOZET

GlaxoSmithKline LLC, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3836.06, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of January, 2011, changed address from One Franklin Plaza, 200 North 16th Street, Philadelphia, PA 19102, U.S.A. to **2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.**, as of the 18th day of January, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

REVOLADE

GlaxoSmithKline LLC, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4530.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of January, 2011, changed address from One Franklin Plaza, 200 North 16th Street, Philadelphia, PA 19102, U.S.A. to **2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.**, as of the 18th day of January, 2011, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

NOTICES OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR



CFE(6):25.1.1;27.5.17,22

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8167, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 9th day of February, 2011, being Notarized Copy of Certificate of Continuance, notarized on the 31st day of May, 2010, been changed from SMUCKER FOODS OF CANADA CO. to SMUCKER FOODS OF CANADA LIMITED, as of the 1st day of May, 2005, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

TADEROS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 3835.06, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of January, 2011, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Conversion from the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, certified on the 10th day of November, 2010, been changed from **SmithKline Beecham Corporation** to **GlaxoSmithKline LLC**, as of the 27th day of October, 2009, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

REBOZET

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 3836.06, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of January, 2011, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Conversion from the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, certified on the 10th day of November, 2010, been changed from **SmithKline Beecham Corporation** to **GlaxoSmithKline LLC**, as of the 27th day of October, 2009, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

REVOLADE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4530.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of January, 2011, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Conversion from the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, certified on the 10th day of November, 2010, been changed from **SmithKline Beecham Corporation** to **GlaxoSmithKline LLC**, as of the 27th day of October, 2009, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

NOTICE OF AMENDMENT

Take notice that the proprietor of trade mark No. 7399.10 "CAMPERITOS", published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 10 - Nos. 1, 2 and 3, has amended the statement of use to read "The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark", instead of "The applicant claims that this mark is in use".

DATED this 14th day of February, 2011.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION

Take notice that trade mark No. 7411.10 " published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 10 – No. 3, was inadvertently published with the name of the agent of the proprietor as Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, instead of **Hilborne, Hawkin & Co.**, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize.

DATED this 15th day of February, 2011.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PUBLICATION

DIRECTION UNDER RULE 60 OF THE TRADE MARK RULES (CAP. 257) (NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PUBLICATION)

TAKE NOTICE that the Registrar has directed that the publication of Application No. 7417.10 **"THE KING"**, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 10 - No. 3, be cancelled on the grounds that it was published in error since it is similar to earlier trademarks.

DATED this 15th day of February, 2011.

NOTICES OF ANSWER TO OPPOSITION

TAKE NOTICE that the Registrar is in receipt of an answer, filed on the 4th day of February, 2011, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED (The Applicant), of 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, to the opposition by CHINA TOBACCO HUNAN INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD., of 188, Section 3, Wanjiali Middle Road Changsha, Hunan, China, filed on the 10th day of December, 2010, against trade mark application No. 7005.10, filed on the 30th day of August, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED (The Applicant), for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietors thereof:



The Applicant hereby gives notice that the following are the grounds on which it relies as supporting the above trade mark-

- 1. the application is not made in bad faith, as alleged by the Opponent;
- 2. the Applicant has the permission and consent of the registered proprietor of the MARSHALL mark in India to seek the registration of the MARSHAL mark in Belize;
- 3. the MARSHALL mark is registered for the relevant goods on the trademark registry in India since 1992;
- 4. the Applicant has a legitimate right to seek the registration of the said mark in Belize;
- 5. the Opponent is not the registered proprietor of the said mark or any similar mark in Belize;
- 6. the Opponent does not rely on any legitimate rights of ownership of any mark in Belize and has no such rights of ownership of any mark in Belize;
- 7. the Opponent relies on no earlier right or use of the said mark.

DATED this 15th day of February, 2011.

TAKE NOTICE that the Registrar is in receipt of an answer, filed on the 4th day of February, 2011, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED (The Applicant), of 8 Victory Plaza, Commercial Free Zone, Santa Elena Border, Belize, to the opposition by CHINA TOBACCO HUNAN INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD., of 188, Section 3, Wanjiali Middle Road Changsha, Hunan, China, filed on the 10th day of December, 2010, against trade mark application No. 7006.10, filed on the 30th day of August, 2010, by KARINA ENTERPRISE LIMITED (The Applicant), for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietors thereof:



The Applicant hereby gives notice that the following are the grounds on which it relies as supporting the above trade mark-

- 1. the application is not made in bad faith, as alleged by the Opponent;
- 2. the Applicant has the permission and consent of the registered proprietor of the MARSHALL mark in India to seek the registration of the MARSHAL mark in Belize;
- 3. the MARSHALL mark is registered for the relevant goods on the trademark registry in India since 1992;
- 4. the Applicant has a legitimate right to seek the registration of the said mark in Belize;
- 5. the Opponent is not the registered proprietor of the said mark or any similar mark in Belize;
- 6. the Opponent does not rely on any legitimate rights of ownership of any mark in Belize and has no such rights of ownership of any mark in Belize;
- 7. the Opponent relies on no earlier right or use of the said mark.

DATED this 15th day of February, 2011.

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
6882.10	DESEMBARRATE	Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Henkelstr. 67, 40589 Dusseldorf, Germany	3
6883.10	DESEMPOLVATE	Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Henkelstr. 67, 40589 Dusseldorf, Germany	3
6921.10	ARMANI	GIORGIO ARMANI S.P.A. Via Penate 4 - 6850 Mendrisio, Switzerland	11 20 21
6922.10	etisalat	Emirates Telecommunications Corporation Etisalat Tower, P.O. Box 3838, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates	38
6923.10	D	Emirates Telecommunications Corporation Etisalat Tower, P.O. Box 3838, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates	38
6971.10	BVLGARI	Bulgari S.p.A. 11, Lungotevere Marzio, Rome	36 43
7057.10	reme	Yash International Ltd. Commercial Free Zone, Corozal District, Belize	34
7058.10	-	Yash International Ltd. Commercial Free Zone, Corozal District, Belize	34

7060.10		Yash International Ltd. Commercial Free Zone, Corozal District, Belize	34
7130.10	NEOSURE	Abbott Laboratories 100 Abbott Park Road, Abbott Park, Illinois, 60064- 6008, U.S.A.	5 29
7132.10	AVIKO	Aviko B.V. Dr. Alphons Ariensstraat 28, 7221 CD Steenderen, The Netherlands	29
7133.10	BAREFOOT BUBBLY	E. & J. Gallo Winery 600 Yosemite Boulevard, Modesto, California 95354, U.S.A.	33
7134.10	BOLD	Desnoes & Geddes Limited 214 Spanish Town Road, Kingston 11, Jamaica	32
7135.10	LINEA INGENIOUS	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	7 11
7136.10	SMART STATION	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	7 11
7137.10	SMART FILL ICE FACTORY	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	7 11
7138.10	TAKE & GO	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	7 11
7139.10	EXPRESS CHILL ZONE	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación	7 11

		Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	
7140.10	SMART FLOW TECHNOLOGY	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	7 11
7141.10	SMART LED LIGHTING	CONTROLADORA MABE, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida de las Palmas No. 100, Colonia Lomas de Chapultepec, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo, Código Postal 11000, México, D.F., Mexico	7 11
7148.10	CANVIO	Toshiba America Information Systems, Inc. 9740 Irvine Boulevard, Irvine, California 92618, U.S.A.	9
7149.10	CANVIœ⁰	Toshiba America Information Systems, Inc. 9740 Irvine Boulevard, Irvine, California 92618, U.S.A.	9
7152.10	мово	MOBO USA, LLC 6000 NW 97 Avenue Unit 14, Miami, FL 33178, U.S.A.	9
7155.10	95/24	Asesoria Ferretera, S.A. DE C.V. Calle D, No. 31, Colonia Modelo, Naucalpan de Juarez, Estado de Mexico, C.P. 53330, Mexico	35
7157.10	Soldanza	CARIBBEAN BRANDS LIMITED 20 Micoud Street, Castries, St. Lucia, West Indies	29
7158.10	AMMENS	HELEN OF TROY LIMITED 13 8th Avenue, Belleville, St. Michael, Barbados	3 5
7161.10	PEQUEÑIN	PRODUCTOS FAMILIA S.A. Carrera 50 No. 8 Sur - 117, Medellín, Antioquia, Colombia	16
7162.10	HYUNDAI ix15	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12
7163.10	HYUNDAI ix20	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12

51(110			10
7164.10	HYUNDAI ix25	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12
7165.10	HYUNDAI ix30	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12
7166.10	HYUNDAI ix35	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12
7167.10	HYUNDAI ix45	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12
7168.10	HYUNDAI ix55	Hyundai Motor Company 231, Yangjae-Dong, Seocho- Gu, Seoul,137-938, Rep. of Korea	12
7169.10	DELFLEET	PPG Industries Ohio, Inc., 3800 West 143 rd Street, Cleveland, State of Ohio 44111, U.S.A.	2
7170.10	VIBRANCE COLLECTION	PPG Industries Ohio, Inc., 3800 West 143 rd Street, Cleveland, State of Ohio 44111, U.S.A.	2
7171.10	SHOPLINE	PPG Industries Ohio, Inc., 3800 West 143 rd Street, Cleveland, State of Ohio 44111, U.S.A.	2
7172.10	ZK	PPG Industries Ohio, Inc., 3800 West 143 rd Street, Cleveland, State of Ohio 44111, U.S.A.	2
7176.10	RELICANS	FERTILIZANTES DEL PACÍFICO S.A. Anillo Periférico 17-36 zona 11, Guatemala City, Guatemala	1 5
7178.10	TOO FACED	TOO FACED Cosmetics, Inc. 17361 Armstrong Avenue, Irvine, CA, 92614, U.S.A.	3
7197.10	NovoMix	Novo Nordisk A/S Novo Alle, DK-2880 Bagsvaerd, Denmark	5
7198.10	Novolin	Novo Nordisk A/S Novo Alle, DK-2880 Bagsvaerd, Denmark	5
7201.10	CHUCK WAGON	SIGMA ALIMENTOS, S.A. DE C.V. Avenida Gómez Morin No. 1111, Colonia Carrizalejo, 66254, San Pedro Garza García, Nuevo León México	29

	·		•
7202.10		SIGMA ALIMENTOS, S.A.	29
	PLATE	DE C.V.	
		Avenida Gómez Morin No.	
		1111, Colonia Carrizalejo,	
		66254, San Pedro Garza	
		García, Nuevo León México	
7203.10	BAR-S & SIGNPOST	SIGMA ALIMENTOS, S.A.	29
		DE C.V.	
		Avenida Gómez Morin No.	
		1111, Colonia Carrizalejo,	
		66254, San Pedro Garza	
		García, Nuevo León México	
7204.10	BAR-S	SIGMA ALIMENTOS, S.A.	29
	D/MC-D	DE C.V.	
		Avenida Gómez Morin No.	
		1111, Colonia Carrizalejo,	
		66254, San Pedro Garza	
		García, Nuevo León México	
7205.10		ZHEJIAN LEO CO., Ltd.	7
/20010		oNo. 1 Leo Road, Binhai,	,
	LEO ´	Wenling, Zhejiang 317503,	
	E	China, People's Republic of	
	_	China	
7206.10		ZHEJIAN LEO CO., Ltd.	7
/200.10			1
	LEPONO'	oNo. 1 Leo Road, Binhai,	
		Wenling, Zhejiang 317503,	
		China, People's Republic of	
73 00 10		China	-
7208.10	NoCry	A. Menarini Industrie	5
	J	Farmaceutiche Riunite	
		S.r.l	
		Via dei Sette Santi 3 -	
		Firenze, Italy	
7211.10	ALDURAZYME	BIOMARIN/GENZYME	5
		LLC	
		500 Kendall Street,	
		Cambridge,	
		Massachusetts 02142,	
		U.S.A.	
7212.10	APERLURI	GENZYME	5
		CORPORATION	
		500 Kendall Street,	
		Cambridge,	
		Massachusetts 02142,	
		U.S.A.	
7213.10	CAMPATH	GENZYME	5
		CORPORATION	
		500 Kendall Street,	
		Cambridge,	
		Massachusetts 02142,	
		U.S.A.	
ļ		0.0.11	
